Mathew, Shiny

From: Diehl, Emma <emdiehl@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Sara Holmes; McLearen, Douglas C

Cc: Jonathan Hess; Mathew, Shiny

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [External] RE: ER # 2017-2210-042 Transco and French Creek

Modifications

Thank you Sara — email received,

Emma

From: Sara Holmes <Sara.Holmes@nv5.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:08 PM

To: McLearen, Douglas C <dmclearen@pa.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Emma <emdiehl@pa.gov>; Jonathan Hess <Jonathan.Hess@nv5.com>; Mathew, Shiny (SMathew@jmt.com)
<SMathew@jmt.com>

Subject: [External] RE: ER # 2017-2210-042 Transco and French Creek Modifications

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To
report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA SPAM@pa.gov.

Doug MclLearen
Chief, Environmental Review
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission

Good afternoon, Doug -

Adelphia Gateway, LLC is proposing additional modifications to two Adelphia Gateway Project sites: the French Creek
Blowdown Assembly Valve and the Transco Meter Station.. Although the modifications are relatively minor and would
not include any new excavations outside of existing trenches, the PA DEP is requesting PHMC review of the
modifications as part of their Completeness Review to the Project’s Erosion and Sediment Control Permit

application. I've included figures of the revised Project areas for your review. Also attached is a Project Review

Form. Please note that the acreages on the Review Form reflect the acreages for the revised two sites only.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
| ask that you please acknowledge receipt of the letter by replying to this email.

Thank you,
Sara

Sara Holmes | Environmental Compliance Program Specialist | FERC Permitting Project Manager | NV5
813 N. Dupont St. | Wilmington, DE 19805 | C: 727.565.9895



PROJECT REVIEW FORM SHPO USE ONLY

Request to Initiate SHPO Consultation on DATE RECEIVED:

State and Federal Undertakings ERNUMIBER.

SECTION A: PROJECT NAME & LOCATION REV: 10/2014

Is this a new submittal? (O VES OnNo  or (® This is additional information for ER Number: 2017-2210-042

Project Name  Adelphia Gateway County Multiple Municipality

Project Address City/State/ Zip

SECTION B: CONTACT INFORMATION & MAILING ADDRESS

Name Sara Holmes Phone (727) 565-9895
Company NVS5, Inc. (Consultant to IEC) Fax

street/PO Box 813 North Dupont Street Email sara.holmes@nv5.com

City/State/zip ~ Wilmington DE 19805

SECTION C: PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This project is located on: - .
(check all that apply) I:l Federal property |:| State property |:| Municipal property |:| Private property

List all federal and Agency Type Agency/Program/Permit Name Project/Permit/Tracking Number (if applicable)

state agencies and
programs Federal FERC Cert. of Public Convenience and Neces

providing funds,

permits, licenses.

Proposed Work — Attach project description, scope of work, site plans, and/or drawings

Project includes (check all that apply): @ Construction I:l Demolition |:| Rehabilitation |:| Disposition

Total acres of project area: 3.5 Total acres of earth disturbance: 1.1

Are there any buildings or structures within the project area? @Yes O No Approximate age of buildings:

Does this project involve properties listed in or Yes No Unsure | Name of historic ‘
eligible for the National Register of Historic Places, or O @ O property or historic
designated as historic by a local government? districts

Attachments — Please include the following information with this form

Please print and mail completed form and
all attachments to: Map — 7.5’ USGS quad showing project boundary and Area of Potential Effect

PHMC W Description/Scope — Describe the project, including any ground disturbance

State Historic Preservation Office and previous land use

400 North St. Site Plans/Drawings — Indicate the location and age, if known, of all buildings

Commonwealth Keystone Building, 2" Floor in the project area
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0093 Photographs — Attach prints or digital photographs showing the project site,

including images of all buildings and structures keyed to a site plan

SHPO DETERMINATION (SHPO USE ONLY)

O There are NO HISTORIC PROPERTIES in the Area of Potential The project will have NO ADVERSE EFFECTS WITH CONDITIONS (see
Effect attached)
[l The project will have NO EFFECT on historic properties [ ] SHPO REQUESTS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (see attached)

[l The project will have NO ADVERSE EFFECTS on historic properties:

SHPO REVIEWER: DATE:
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